STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
J’(UNTY OF Horry )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2604254
_ - .. Kenneth Wayne Carlisle )  A/W#_2017A2610202126
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/3/2017
_ Race WHITE . Sex: Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-03-0010, 0020

DOB: - (R )  CDRCode#: __ 0116
Address [ ! )
gggsmtw--vwr-—wgl—ﬁ#:— — % SENTENCE SHEET |
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTEDOF  or [JPLEADS

10: Muder - ( RO L JFED

in violation of § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # \\‘01 16

[JNON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  []JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC - [ §17-25-45
. w/minor-1st or L'é"w@ﬁct) . ;,f,

. The chargeis: [} AslIndicted, [ ]JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ;;5 i, (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Re‘c‘ér’ﬁr’n‘é’“ndatlon bthe State.
ATTEST: L Se™

102340 i —erCB77061
Oskin, Seth SC Bar# Defendant Spratlin, MartinD “7SC Bar#
Attorney for: Defendam . iA >
WHEREFORE, the Defendary jis,gommited to the E@lte Department of Corrections, [:] County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of 4=/ days/months/years or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not 10 éxceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $&%% MQ provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs afid assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv:ces standard conditions of probation,
whichdre incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and ap' hed by SC-DOC

. [} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7 5. oy
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16- 25-6{3 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. K ! mea

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: =
[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP =
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public §grv e Emggyment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED [ ’
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ / . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)X(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S / . pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ / $ >
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 1Y 12 $ -/
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ; $ / Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) Nss00 0§ 7 M
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funa{g/ $25, '§ [
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharg] $150 § / UL [ 0 [¢] 20’
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ | 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § F [] Appointed PD or appmg Q lﬁb
$ Proviso requires $500 be paid to C erl

3% to County (if paid in installments)
: , during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL ' $ : any other fees.

R" p lure Presiding Judge /ﬁ /’,
Clerk of Court/.Deputy Clerk AP - Vg Judge Code: 7ge
Court Reporter: ) Fortp L {er lh,/ Sentence Date: Y i J - / P4

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT. OF GENERAL SESSIONS
,g’?ylw OF Horry )
: ATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2604255

_ _ Kenneth Wayne Carlisle ) A/W# _2017A2610202128

AKA: )  Dateof Offense; _7/3/2017

Race: WHITE Sex: : Age: 30 ) S.C. Code § - 16-03-0010, 0020

DOB: m _SS# ] ) CDR Code #: 0116

Address: ! )

City,State,Zip: .~~~ =~ 7T 77

DL# g — — S — % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS

TO: Murder (R0~ (\FE) o

in violationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[JNON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  []MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory® GPS(@S@ ] §(gl,’l--25-45_

w/minor 1st or Lewd iAct)”mq 3 .

The chargeis: [] AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ | Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ¢ o (defendant's'initials;)v ‘

The plea is: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ["] Negotiated Sentence, | Recommerrdatlon by thé!State. -
. s R - ,'T .

~ ATTEST: 102340 A < 0= SCB77061
J Oskin, Seth SC Bar# Defendant " Spratlin, Manm—D.Jr-* CSC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant_

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is gommited to the Iﬁ‘ate Department of Corrections, ] Cpunty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é/_-é days/months/years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ _{éy@z&,prowded that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs ard assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

whiclf are incorporated by reference. ~a
CONCURRENT or (1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ;’IJ 3

;-—x [

nyyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by‘S)CDOC

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code, §17 -25-135"
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25—20 or 16-2565 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: = ’

[ ] RESTITUTION: [JDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP ., ™

- - ( _)
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Set by SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Ll
*Fine: $ ;o Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14:1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ / Fine may be pd. i equal, utive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $ $ / pmts. of § 2 f\@c
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $%00 r$) y / $ paid to Publlc.%
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $1 = - ﬁé
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) \&3 $ ] Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 0 N8 /
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin $ / [’PT 0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 50§ / SC J 2079
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ CO
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § | [] Appointed PD or appointed other cmgfeﬂpp
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ! Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ea/.s

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ any other fees. %"
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q/(’AQ P- DV lb }’:z::gl(g);;dge .23 ) é
Court Reporter: ( o/ (4 Ll‘-\f ’ 9\—( Sentence Date: /4 - "//’

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-26-04254

Matthew C Singleton Horry County Police ERTISIEL
Department CERTIFIFE y COPX
The State of South Carolma

2]4-. Qgﬁ!ﬁ

County of Horry
RCRCE M, [L&Ltg Oskin . __17HD4264

CLERK GF €O

- num’ T COUNTY, C
N COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

s

s

- = = - - T ) NOVEMBER 2017 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER |
2017A2610202126

CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020

DOA: 7/16/2017 THE STATE

VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Kenneth Wayne Carlisle WM
C 6001 South Kings Hwy
' Myrtle Beach, SC 29575
' m DOB: RS
SSN:
b M5 -

Foreperson of Grand Juryyoy 99 2017 ATTORNEY: Martin D. Spratlin

Date: — — e
VERDICT Indictment for

Jimmy A. Richardson, II, Solicitor
Foreperson of Petit Jury —
Date:

ORIGINAL

0CT 09 2019

§C Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 15, 2017, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

MURDER

\I o

| o, @

CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020 = m '"_{.;3 =0
. _<IJ41§:' i
= ==

ool =

Ty

That Kenneth Wayne Cariisle did, in Horry County, on or about July 3, 2047, willfully~
feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, Linda McAllister (deceased); With malicé-:
aforethought, either express or implied, by means of circumstances of petil; and the™
victim did die as a proximate result thereof on or about July 3, 2017 in Hotry County, in~
violation of Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the Sfate, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, II
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




——
e a—

’I

WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-26-04255
Matthew C Slngleton Horry County Police .

Department
he _ _ The State of South Carolina
7. Lbenr .
County of Horry
Seth Oskin . ____17Ho04284
- — = - - COURT OF GENERAL"SESSIONS™— ——— — —--— —=— -~ - -
— - - NOVEMBER, 2047 TERM --— - T
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2017A2610202128 ' —_—— ————————
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020
DOA: 7/16/2017 | THE STATE
—— . VS,
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Kenneth Wayne Carlisle WM
: 2611 Pleasant Union Road o
. , =1
DOB: 2NN o
LA SSN: , -é?
Foreperson of Grand Jury Ev. . . :
Date: . NOV 29 2017 _ ATTORNEY: Elm D. Spratlin '§
@

VERDICT . Indictment for

95 ALHN0I -
MURDER 3030

Foreperson of Palit Jury Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor. R,
Date: = e RN

ORIGINAL i




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT
'COUNTY OF HORRY '

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 15, 2017, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

MURDER

CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

N0J AUYOH
40 ¥437)
3N 3NN
f

= >
That Kenneth Wayne Carlisle did, in Horry County, on or about July 3“\2@1’2;' willfu[lycqg«;
feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, William Clemmons (deceaséd);*With malice’
aforethought, either express or implied, by means of circumstances of peril, and the
victim did die as a proximate result thereof on or about July 3, 2017 in Horry County, in

violation of Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws; 1976, as amended.

1N
J

| Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. -
%fw»ﬁ ﬁgwﬂ,f Qg

JHUIMY A. RICHARDSON, Il
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

RECEIVE[)
- 0CT 09 2019
SC Court of Appeals




’ ' ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA Approved by
L ) . ORIGINAL ey Atiomey Getwrat
o o F@ County! [] Municipatiy of ) AFFIDAVIT oSt
2017A2610202126"" YILED
Coun:TATEOF soum cMAfnol;thlAifvol Pamonaﬂv appearsd before me the aman! Matthcwl'd‘ Sin'tilaoﬁ C‘: 'J " I. b4 ' who
X D . be&ng duly swom deposes and says lhat defendsnt  Kenneth Wayne Carlisle
Homy : MEERT M, L e © awe 5
- — A le of South Caroilna {or ordinance of | l Caunty! )
i . Fariciiars: n N -
against HORRY CBU . { . e Ve
Kenncth Wayne Carlisle - h‘T x\gmpﬂm OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder - o J )
Address: 1,. = o -j/, - - . “
. r? o { \ ’
[ — - : . | futher etate that 1here Is probable cause 1o belleve that " the defendant named above did commit
;mns: SSN: ' the erime set forth and that probasble couse is based on the following facts:
ax: 3 igh! S
Race Hsight: Welght (Fcmale Victim) On 7/13/17 police began looking into missing persons ages (45 And 64) from 3016 Dewberry Drive in the Conway

DL Stale: DL¥  Smed
DoS: -& Agency ORI SC0260400
Prasecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Officer:  Matthew C Singleton - S00407
Oftense: Murder / Murder

section of Horry County. Through investigation by interviews, phonc records, bank records and searches of the the victim's
residence it was dctcrmined that the victims were deceased due to circumstances of peril. On 7/15/17 bodics of a male and female
were located on Brown Chapel Avenue in The Conway section of Horry County. This location was within the arcas of the last
phone pings and the bodies arc belleved to be the victims where foul play resulted in their death. Additionally there is probable
cause that the suspect committed the act of murder due Lo being the last known contact with victins, providing statements which
differ from fact, being in possmuon of mulliplc banking mechanisms (with excessive use) and the victim's truck which was saturated
in blood, and fina} phone ping of the victim's phonc in immedlate vicinity of the suspect's Aynor residypg 30N 3117 Rigy

™)

Offanse Code: Dll6 2]
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010 Signature of Affiant g
W ure
) ) ° STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -~ <=
(] County! [ ] Municipality of County! ™ Municipality of AfantsAddress 2560 North Main Street » 2‘
- .. The accused OJ ) Conway, SC 2956~ = ~—
B~ ® Be anested and  Groughl before mé o be ioC DS
o H
oot win g 10 the lan orry Affiant's Telephone L& [=) P _
. (&5 ] O:
, o
‘ (-8 ' ARREST WARRANT (o4 (&)
Bigrature of Jutge ) . . mﬂ O
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY QR ANY CONSTABLE OF THI : (dp]
t appearing fom the above affidavit _ that there are reasonable grounds to belisve that
RETURN . . ]
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to on or about ..7/ 372017 defendant Kenneth Wayne Carlisle
defendant EE y / / did violals the crimnal laws of the Stats of South Caroiina (or ordinance of —
- L 7L County/ Munlcipatity of ) 88 set forth bstow*
o0 )7 Kl . Homry
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder
Having found probable cause and tha above afiant having swom before me, you Bre empowered and direcied to amesi the said dafendant and bring him or
EWWM her befose me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Wanrant shall be delivered fo the defendant at e time of lts execution, or as
. soon theseafier ag is pra o

RETURN WARRANT TO: Swom e’and subscrifed Efors ma )

General Sessions ) Judge's Address 3817 Walnut Street

PO Box 57 / b——— s Toris, SC 20360

nd Avenue Ty Judge : ST ~
Conway, SC 29528 Mark Ashicy Harris y aeaTessone (AIPI33295 .
Judge Code: 7152 ) 13suing Court: - E Magisitate D Municipal D Clrouit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

ORIGINAL

DLstale: oL S,
DOB: & Agency ORI#. _SC0260400

Prosecuting Agency: H County Police Department
Prosecuting OMcer. ~ Matthew C Singleton - S00407
Offense: Murder / Murder

. v STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Fem Aoty
~~—.. 2017A26102021281 1165 oy ) AFFIDAVIT =
2 T F ]‘
= S‘:'A'I'E OF SOVUTH cmoL_:::wo' Pefacnally oppesred before me the afiant  Matthew C Singleton who
D . being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Kenneth Wayne Carlisle
Horry did within this_cou nty end state on orgbout 2/3/2017 MinTate_Jha..caminal. lawa. of the
““g s [} ‘smz:r South Carcting l(or ordinance of . County/ D Munldpauyof, Horry )
..._mm____.- 1m M_pamoum— - [
against COUn
Kenneth Wayne Carlisle . HQRR Y COU?‘%T YOR8 ERIPT!ON OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder
Address: : i v——— (?
L | Ruther state that there is probable couse 1o belleve that the defondant named above did  commit
Phonae: ' S5N: - the crime set forth and thal probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex Race: Height: Weight:
(Male Victim) On 7/13/17 police began looking into missing persons ages (45 And 64) from 3016 Dewbcrry Drive in the Conway

section of Homy County. ‘Through investigation by intcrviews, phone records, bank records and scarcties of the the victim's
residence It was determined that the victims were deccased duc 1o circumstances of peril. On 7/15/37 bodics of a male and female
were located an Brown Chapel Avenue in ‘The Conway section of Horry County. This location was within the arcas of the last
phonc pings and the bodies are believed to be the victims where foul play resuited in their death. Additionally there is probable
cause that the suspect committed the act of murder due to being, the last known contact with victims, providing statements which
differ from foct. belng in possession of multiple banking mechanisms (with cxcessive use) and the vu:hm's which was i%uraled

in blood, and fina} phone ping of the victim's phone in immediate vicinity of the

Oftanse Code: ot16
CodefOrdinance Sec: ~ 16-03-0010 Signature of Affiant g
T el CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE W . P = E;
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA R
[] County [ munichaiyor K] Cowtt ] Municpaty o | Amantaaddress 2560 North Main Streer N »
3 . The accused B Conway, SC 29526- g] o
arres) [ u elore  mo fo be H Affiant's Te .
dealt with accerding 1o the law. T T oo %%
. (L5} m o QO
ARREST WARRANT m O
Eignature of Judge <N
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF ‘IHIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that lhere are reasonable grounds to belleve that
RETURN )
A copy of this t wamant was delvered to on orabout 7/3/2017 defendant Kenneth Wayne Carlisle
defendant / / did violale the criminal laws of the State of South Caroline {or ordinance of .
on 7 '7‘£ ‘: L2 K] Coutv [} Municipafity of Horry } 88 6ot forth below:
G 7D
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE. Murder / Murder
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you ane empowered and direcied to arrest the asid defendant and bring him or
orcomon! nerbeiorsmofvrth\m det with according (o law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the ime of its execution, or as -
fter as
RETURN WARRANT TO: :‘m,;“ ‘"" "“ ' ; !
General Sessions ) wdge'sAddress 3817 Walnut Street
PO Bax 677 Ls) ) Loris, SC 29569
éJOI 2nd Avenue Mark Ashley Hams ) Judge's Telephone  (841)915-5295
n
onway, SC 29528 Judge Cods: 7152 ) lssuingCourtt: [X] Mapistrate [] Municipat (] cireun
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL A ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HORRY

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
-VS- (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)

KENNETH CARLISLE

RBCE 4 IN SPRATLIN
DEFENDANT ) AL:1D .‘
0CT 09 2019 8e,
FILENO:  26A17- 0000307§ ﬁgg 5
CCourt of Appeals Qo i
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessuons of the Fifteenth Judicial Ct_—c*ucftg <__—§
Office of the Solicitor gwi
Appointed Counsel '
Defendant
~ T

2

o
This certifies that the above captloned Defendant is eligible : for thé serwces ob

,,,,,

regarding the charge(s) of: s ~>‘ e 3 o ;
- m - oo
o - =

2017A2610202128 Murder / Murder STeze WX
Ghe = 2

2017A2610202126 Murder / Murder

The Defendant's Counsel is Martin Spratlin. The office of the Public Defender
requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of you and

or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373
U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.

(OsreLihet ™

.. ORRIE E. WEST
CONWAY, SC FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: July 20, 2017 PUBLIC DEFENDER




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
' - ) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES

)
KENNETH W. CARLISLE RECE
) e

DEFENDANT _
0CT 09 219 %:;; - x
FILE NO: 26A17-00003078 ¢ COU" Oprpea!s é%ﬁ :
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH J>UDICIAL CIRCUIT %g; i’f
<c< o

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecutlon,cespondst the
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as may be -
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Coun for_f;ln Otder o
compelling that the State: o

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statemenis byith -
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State A
2. Make ava1lable for purposes of mspectlon and copying, any an‘&.att porrce

the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements takeh‘frd[ﬁ wmessex
and the Defendant. = I
3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained dtmhg the™
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:
(a) Alltangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and
(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case
(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at Trial
which are relevant to the offense charged.

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant.

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not I|m|ted
to:

(a) Analysis of handwriting
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reﬂect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects -
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules

of Criminal Procedure. ' Eo -
13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordmg /or notarizgd

~ affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and 5% uc?ther -:3

applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but not Ilmvtg_q to o

(a) Police and booking reports; . emE =

(b) Police logs; Zgm -

(c) Alcohol influence reports: f%"”’:‘ : ©

(d) Accident reports T C

(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to tésting; -
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcemer)_t_regardlng,
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses |5 o 52
(9) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards tef {jé éase-whlc@
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial. =< % #1 -< -
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who W;aTe:mlh the = m
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opporiunity tg,observe;
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to mclude}@lde'fﬁlty of-‘-‘
any officer present at the scene of arrest.
() The time and place where the Defendant was given fh’,e.ﬁfféndiwammg
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(j) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or
written evidence related to the Defendant's case.
{k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests:
(a) The person’s name and the name of histher employer;
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam;
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. If the Defendant's blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine;

4OH




(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;
-{c) The owner’'s manual and the instruction manual,
(d) The software program used in said machine;
(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;
(f) The location of machine;
(g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;
(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs
done and all calibrations made on the machine;
(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date
of the Defendant's arrests, mcludmg any tests in which the machine

malfunctioned;
() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the macﬁﬂfé -gither before,
during, or after the admission of a test. :0""'"' -~

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the’ géﬁtﬁ‘ Carolinar,
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requesteé?pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (196§gcu—;s VS Aqurs
427 U.S. 97, 49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixenc274 S.E. 2nd
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E. 2d_B79 (2007).~
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to insure the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the right to effective
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina Constitution, and
the United States Constitution. . ~ L
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: e EH Q
(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information deschbed herein a@
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photog;raphﬂ;suph <
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by PeLoun. Om ~—
(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days frofm:the; date—ef thie> o o
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appeanng’ont face of tﬁis
Document.
(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Ofﬂceio-make contlnemg
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges

against the Defendant.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

ORRIE E. WEST
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER

DATED: July 20, 2017
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA




